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7 March 2007 Reg. No. W0111-02

Re: Waste Licence — South East Recycling Company Limited, for a facility located at
South East Recycling Company Ltd. South East Recvchng Centre, Carrigbawn,

’Pembrokestown County Wexford

Dear Mr. Mermagh

Irefer to your waste licence, reference number W0411-02, in respect of the above

referenced facility, and in particular to your letter dated 29 January 2007 applying for a
refund in accordance with Article 45(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, 2004 of the fee payable to the Agency in respect of the above referenced
application.

Having regard to the circumstances of the waste licence application, including:

> the cost to the Agency of processing it;

the Board of the Agency has decided that it would not be just and reasonable to réciuire )
the payment in full of the application fee.

- T am to advise that the Board of the Agency has decided to grant a refund of 50% of the

application fee i.¢.€5,000.

Arrangements are being made to have a cheque for €5,000 forwarded to you in due
course.

Yours sincerely,
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Catherine O'Keeffe
Programme Officer o \ .
Office of Licensing & Guidance ' )




